Van: 10.2.e

Aan: 10.2e ) - BSK
Onderwerp: RE: Refunds and Regulation 261
Datum: dinsdag 24 maart 2020 18:29:39
Dear 102e

Thanks very much for this and your understanding. 10.2.9

102e

From:102e ) - BSK
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 5:25 PM
To:102e

Subject: RE: Refunds and Regulation 261
Dear10-2.e |

Our minister urged the Commission last week in a video conference to seriously consider vouchers as a temporary

alternative to refunds, because of the impact for airlines on liquidity. To legalize vouchers we’d indeed need to make an

amendment to R261. We are still in the process of national decision making on this matter. I’'m maintaining good
relations with my French colleague, and know about their intentions.

Best regards,
102e

Directorate Aviation
Ministry of Infrastructure and Water Management
Rijnstraat 8 | 2515 XP | The Hague | The Netherlands

T+31102e

g102e @minienw.nl

w topics/aviati

Van: 102e @united.com>
Verzonden: dinsdag 24 maart 2020 10:01

Aan:102e -DGB <102e k@minienw.nl>
CC:102e ) - BSK102e @minienw.nl>
Onderwerp: RE: Refunds and Regulation 261

Dear102e

Many thanks.

102e

Good to meet you. As you may know, the French Government is actively supporting the
proposed measure.

Best,

102e

From:102e ) - DGB 102 @minienw.nl>

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 8:46 AM

To:[l028 @united.com>

Cc:102e ) - BSK <102 @minienw.nl>

Subject: RE: Refunds and Regulation 261

Dear10-2.e |

Unfortunately | don’t know the answer to your question, but I've copied my colleague 10.2.€ who’s in

charge of all Regulation 261 related issues. Hopefully he can help.

Best,
102e
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Van:10:2e @united.com>
Verzonden: maandag 23 maart 2020 23:51

Aan:10.2e ) - DGB <10-2e @minienw.nl>
Onderwerp: Refunds and Regulation 261
DearlO.Z.e

| am writing to request your support for an emergency amendment to Regulation 261 that would
allow airlines to offer a travel voucher in lieu of a refund for cancellations associated with COVID-
197 This provision would help airlines maintain cash reserves critical to their survival while
providing passengers with the option to use the voucher or seek a refund after 12 months. We
understand that a number of Member States support this amendment as a measure that will
help the industry to weather the current crisis.

Let me your thoughts on this proposal.

Thanks,
10.2.e

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is
toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor
schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake,
you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks
inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.



